

CURRICULUM VITAE

Jamini Kanta Pattanayak, *Ph.D.*

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Profile

Jamini Kanta Pattanayak
Professor,
Department of Management Studies,
Indian Institute of Technology (ISM), Dhanbad,
Dhanbad – 826 004, Jharkhand, India.
Ph. (91-326)- 2235446 (O)/2235546 (R)
Fax: 91-326-2296631/91-9431122309 (M)
Email: jkpattanayak@iitism.ac.in;
jkpattanayak@yahoo.co.in jkpattanayak@gmail.com

Date of Birth

May 20, 1961

Sex

Male

Marital Status

Married

Permanent Address

#225-A, Saheed Nagar,
Bhubaneswar – 751 007, Odisha.

Areas of Specialization & Interest

Financial, Cost & Management Accounting, Corporation Finance, Security Analysis & Portfolio Management, International Finance, Corporate Social Responsibility.

Teaching Experience

Serving as Professor, Department of Management Studies, Indian Institute of Technology (ISM), Dhanbad since February, 2009.

Served as Associate Professor, Department of Management Studies, erstwhile Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad from February, 2005 to February, 2009.

Served as Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies, erstwhile Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad from January 1998 to February, 2005.

Served as Lecturer, Department of Management Studies, erstwhile Indian School of Mines, Dhanbad from July 1996 to January 1998.

Served as Lecturer, Department of Commerce, Pachhunga University College, Aizawl, Mizoram (erstwhile Constituent College of North-Eastern Hill University, Shillong) from May, 1985 to July 1996.

Academic Qualification

Ph.D.: Awarded in 1996 by the Department of Commerce, Utkal University, Odisha on the topic 'Modelling for Financial Restructuring Process in the Service Rendering Public Enterprises in India'.

M.Com.: Passed in 1982 with 'A+' Grade from Utkal University, Odisha with 70.88% Marks with specializations in (I) Advanced Cost Control and (II) Project Appraisal & Follow-up.

B.Com.: Passed in 1980 with 1st Division in Accountancy (Hons.) from Ravenshaw College, Utkal University, Odisha with 65% marks.

Academic & Administrative Responsibilities

- Deputy Director, IIT(ISM), Dhanbad since June 19, 2018.
- Dean (Infrastructure), IIT(ISM), Dhanbad since August 26, 2016.
- Associate Dean (Projects & Infrastructural Development) erstwhile ISM, Dhanbad - from January 10, 2015 to August 25, 2016.
- Head, Department of Management Studies, January 10, 2012 to January 09, 2015.
- Member, Improvement Group, (erstwhile ISM, Dhanbad) from December' 2011 to June' 2016.
- Member, Senate (erstwhile Academic Council), IIT(ISM), Dhanbad - Since February, 2010. Chief Hostel Warden, erstwhile ISM, Dhanbad -February 2008 to September, 2011.
- Cordinator, MBA Program, Department of Management Studies, - From January 1998 to January 2011.

Research Projects, Consultancy & MDPs

(a) Research Projects

1. *Designing a Model for Measuring Entrepreneurial Drive of Active and Prospective Entrepreneurs with Science and technology (S&T) background in Jharkhand*" funded by CHORD Division, DST, GOI; Date of Commencement - September,2017- **Ongoing** (Value: Rs.18,15,550; Project No. DST (182)/2017-2018/546/MS), Principal Investigator - Dr. Niladri Das and Co-Investigator - Prof. J.K.Pattanayak.
2. *Developing a Framework of Critical Indicators for Entrepreneurial Success of Science and Technology (S&T) Graduates in Eastern India*"- funded by National Science and Technology Management Information System (NSTMIS), DST, GOI; Date of Commencement - June, 2014 - Completed in October, 2016 (Value: Rs.10,72,500; Project No. DST (108)/2014-2015/395/MS), Principal Investigator - Dr. Niladri Das and Co-Investigator - Prof. J.K.Pattanayak.

3. *'Developing an accounting system for small and micro enterprises of Jharkhand'*, funded by UGC, GOI; Date of Commencement - 01.04.2013 for a period of 2 years; (Value: Rs.5,38,600; Project No. UGC (84)/2013-2014/332/MS) completed and Report submitted on 07.08.2017; Principal Investigator – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
4. *'Developing a course structure on Environmental Accounting for Management Students in India'*, funded by UGC, GOI, Date of Commencement - 1.05.2009 for a period of 2 years, (Value: Rs.3,61,700; Project No.: UGC (45)/2009-2010/242/MS) completed and Report submitted on 12.01.2012; Principal Investigator – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
5. *'Promoting environment friendly technology management in small scale units – A case study of Jharkhand'*, funded by Ministry of HRD, GOI, completed and Report submitted in September, 2007, (Value: Rs.4,00,000; Project No. MHRD (61)/2004-2005/182/MS) Principal Investigator – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak and Co-Investigator-Prof. P. Pathak.
6. *'Framework for Technology Transfer in the Small-Scale Industries - Imperatives and Strategies'*, (2000-2003) funded by Ministry of HRD, GOI, Completed and Report submitted in February 2004, (Value: Rs.5,00,000; Project No. MHRD (29)/1999-2000/114/DMS) Principal Investigator – Prof. P. Pathak and Co-Investigator- Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
7. *'Value relevance of Cash flow disclosures – as assessed by the security market effects'*, A Minor Research Project funded by Indian School of Mines, (Value: Rs. 30,000) completed and Report submitted in September, 2001, Principal Investigator – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.

(b) Consultancy

- Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Executive Development Program on Project & Financial Management with Application Software for MCL Executives* funded by Mahanadi Coal Fields Limited from September 12 to 23, 2016 (Value: Rs.11,50,000).
- Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Executive Development Program on Project Management with Application Software for SECL Executives* funded by South Eastern Coal Fields Limited from January 11 to 21, 2016 (Value: Rs.16,03,000).
- Co-Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Developing and delivering on-line course on International Business Management* (funded by Authorgen Technologies Pvt. Ltd.) in January, 2014 (Value: Rs.7,86,520).
- Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Certificate Course on Project Management for Executives of Coal Industry* funded by Mahanadi Coal Fields Limited from October 21 to November 01, 2013 (Value: Rs.17,88,771).
- Co-Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Certificate Course on Project Management for Executives of Coal Industry* (funded by Bharat Coking Coal Limited) from September 9 to 20, 2013 (Value: Rs.15,61,804).

- Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Soft Skill Training to the officials of Jharkhand Postal Circle* - From May 1-3, 2013, and May 6-8, 2013.
- Co-Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Conduction of Il-6 Examination for Employees of TATA Steel* - Completed in July' 2012(Value: Rs.25,17,651).
- Co-Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Socio-Economic Survey of Fire and Land Subsidence Affected Areas of Jharia Coal Field* –Completed in 2015(Value: Rs.8,33,000).
- Co-Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Impact assessment of NREGS initiatives at Dhanbad District* - (For Dhanbad District Administration, Government of Jharkhand)- Status: Completed in April, 2011(Value: Rs.3,00,016).
- Co-Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Work Study for Assessment of Organizational Strength of DGMS* – (For Director General of Mines Safety, Govt. of India) – Status: Completed in March, 2008 (Value: Rs.9,76,668).
- Team Member in Consultancy Project titled *Impact assessment of CMPFO initiatives-* (For Coal Mines Provident Fund Organization, Government of India)- Status: Completed in February, 2007 (Value: Rs.3,88,524).
- Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Corporate accounting in management planning and control for BSNL executives (Training of CAOs of Jharkhand and Bihar Circle, BSNL)* funded by BSNL (HQ), New Delhi from August 06 to 10, 2001 (Value: Rs.1,21,000).
- Consultant In-charge in Consultancy Project titled *Corporate accounting practices in BSNL (Training of DDO level officers of Bihar Circle, BSNL)* funded by BSNL (HQ), New Delhi from January 08 to 12, 2001 (Value: Rs.1,32,000).

Research Guidance: a) Leading to Ph.D. degree

i) Awarded

1. *Study of relationship between earnings management practices and corporate social responsibility activities in select Indian mining firms* – by Ms. Binoti Patro. (**Awarded in November' 2017**); Supervisor: Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
2. *Effect of economic policies on industrial sector performance – A study in Indian context* - by Shri Subir Chattopadhyay (**Awarded in September' 2017**); Supervisor: Prof. J.K. Pattanayak; Co-Supervisor: Dr. Niladri Das.
3. *Impact of corporate governance mechanism on earnings management practices and firm performance - A study of select Indian commercial banks* - by Ms. Prity Kumari (**Awarded in January' 2017**); Supervisor: Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.

4. *Dimensions of consumer-based brand equity (CBBE) in fast food sector – A study of select brands operating in India* - by Pankaj Kumar Singh (**Awarded in January' 2016**); Supervisor: Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
5. *Assessing the consumer buying behaviour of young Indian adults – A study on Mobile Phones* - by Ms. Shampa Nandi (**Awarded in November' 2015**); Supervisor: Prof. J.K. Pattanayak; Co-Supervisor: Dr.(Ms) Saumya Singh.
6. *A study of investors' behaviour to corporate announcements and its influence on the Indian stock market* – by Shri Santu Das (**Awarded in September' 2013**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak & Co- Supervisor – Prof. P. Pathak.
7. *Evaluation of Carbon Credit trading practices - A study of select Indian companies engaged in power generation* – by Shri Gyanesh Kumar Sinha (**Awarded in August' 2013**); Supervisor – Prof. C. Bhar & Co- Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
8. *Developing a Conceptual Framework for effective implementation of Micro Finance on Poverty Alleviation – A study of Select districts in Uttar Pradesh* – by Shri Manish K. Jha (**Awarded in January' 2013**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
9. *A study for curriculum development on Environmental Accounting in Indian Management Education-* by Shri Balram Choubey (**Awarded in January' 2013**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak & Co- Supervisor – Dr. M. Sen.
10. *Developing a conceptual framework for Environmental Accounting and Disclosure: A study of select Indian companies* – by Ms. Kuhali Mukherjee (**Awarded in January' 2012**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak & Co- Supervisor – Dr. M. Sen.
11. *Evaluating corporate social performance in the coal industry – An empirical study through Acceptability Concept* – by Ms. Namrata Pathak (**Awarded in July'2011**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
12. *Developing an Activity Based Management Model for Higher Educational Institutions– A study of select Indian cases* - by Shri Bibhas Chandra. (**Awarded in September'2010**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
13. *Analysis of the fundamental factors affecting the market price of shares constituting the Index – A Study of SENSEX and NIFTY* – by Shri Niladri Das. (**Awarded in April' 2010**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
14. *A Study on Development of appropriate Strategies for effective functioning of Community Polytechnic in Jharkhand* – by Shri Ganesh Prasad. (**Awarded in January' 2008**); Supervisor – Prof. C. Bhar & Co- Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
15. *Strategies for Technology Transfer – A case study of select small-scale units* – by Shri Pranab Kumar (**Awarded in October' 2006**); Supervisor – Prof. P. Pathak & Co- Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.
16. *Determinants of Liability Structure: A Study of the Indian Commercial Banks* – by Ms. Mitali Sen (**Awarded in October' 2006**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.

17. *Developing an Accounting Framework for Higher Educational Institutions in India with special emphasis on University Level Institutions* – by Shri Pramod Mathur (**Awarded in March' 2006**); Supervisor – Prof. J.K. Pattanayak.

b) Dissertations Supervision (Leading to MBA and M.Tech. Degrees)

Approximately 60 no.s (in the area of Finance & Accounting; and International Business)

Select Research Publications

1. Khuntia, S., Pattanayak, J. K., & Hiremath, G. S. (2018). Is The Foreign Exchange Market Efficiency Adaptive? The Empirical Evidence From India. *Journal of Asia-Pacific Business*, Vol. 18, No.-9, 261-285. (Taylor & Francis Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC-'C')
2. Srivastava, V., Das, N., Pattanayak, J.K. (In Press) 'Impact of Corporate Governance attributes on Cost of Equity: Evidence from an Emerging Economy' *Managerial Auditing Journal*. (Emerald Publications, Indexed-Scopus/SSCI, ABDC- 'B')
3. Srivastava, V., Das, N., Pattanayak, J.K. (2018) 'Women on boards in India: a need or tokenism?' *Management Decision*, <https://doi.org/10.1108/MD-07-2017-0690>. (Emerald Publications, Indexed-Scopus/SSCI, ABDC- 'B')
4. Khuntia, S. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2018), 'Adaptive market hypothesis and evolving predictability of bitcoin, *Economics Letters*, Vol. 167, June, 2018, pp 26-28; <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.econlet.2018.03.005>. (Elsevier Publications, Indexed-Scopus/SSCI, ABDC- 'A')
5. Khuntia, S.K. and Pattanayak, J.K. (In Press), 'Evolving efficiency of exchange rate movement: an evidence from Indian foreign exchange market', *Global Business Review*. (SAGE Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'C')
6. Srivastava, V., Das, N., Pattanayak, J.K. (2018) 'Corporate Governance: Mapping the Change", *International Journal of Law and Management*, <https://doi.org/10.1108/IJLMA-11-2016-0100>. (Emerald Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'C')
7. Patro, B. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2017), 'Corporate Governance as a Moderating Variable for Identifying the Relationship Between CSR and Earnings Management: A Study of Listed Indian Mining Firms, *Prabandhan: Indian Journal of Management*, Vol. 10, No.-10, October, 2017, pp 14 - 40. (Indexed-Scopus)
8. Khuntia, S. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2017), 'Dynamics of Indian foreign exchange market efficiency: An Adaptive market hypothesis approach, *Indian Journal of Finance*, Vol. 11, No. 9, September, 2017, pp 39-52. (Indexed-Scopus)

9. Patro, B. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2017), 'Association of CSR Disclosure with Accounting Conservatism: A Study of Select Indian Mining Firms', *Indian Journal of Finance*, Vol. 11, No.-3, March, 2017, pp 7 - 25. **(Indexed-Scopus)**
10. Chattopadhyay, S.; Das, N.; and Pattanayak, J.K. (2017), 'Economic influence vis-à-vis firm performance: an empirical study in Indian context', *International Journal of Economic Research*, Vol. 14, No. 4, pp. 203 - 231. **(Indexed-Scopus)**
11. Kumari, P. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2017), 'Linking earnings management practices and corporate governance system with the firms' financial performance: a study of Indian commercial banks', *Journal of Financial Crime*, Vol. 24, No. 2, pp. 223 - 241. **(Emerald Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'C')**
12. Singh, P.K. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2016), 'Study of the Relationship among the Factors of Brand Equity: A Study on Fast-food Brands', *Global Business Review*, Vol. 17, No. 5, October 2016, pp 1227-1239. **(SAGE Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'C')**
13. Das, N. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2016), 'Corporate governance mechanism for academic institutions imparting higher education in India', *International Journal of Management in Education*, Vol. 10, No. 2, January 2016, pp 204-217. **(Inderscience Publications, Indexed-Scopus)**
14. Kumari, P. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2015), 'The trend of earnings management practices in the Indian financial sector', *Indian Journal of Finance*, Vol. 9, No. 9, September 2015, pp 44-54. **(Indexed-Scopus)**
15. Nandi, S. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2015), 'Brand loyalty and switching: An empirical study on mobile phone usage among young Indian adults', *Indian Journal of Marketing*, Vol. 45, No.-3, March, 2015, pp 39 - 53. **(Indexed-Scopus)**
16. Kumari, P. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2014), 'Earnings management and corporate governance issues in the banking and finance sector: A review of literature ', *Prabandhan: Indian Journal of Management*, Vol. 7, No.-12, December, 2014, pp. 22- 31. **(Indexed-Scopus)**
17. Das, S., Pattanayak, J.K. and Pathak, P. (2014) - 'Effect of quarterly earnings announcement under different market conditions - An empirical study of companies constituting SENSEX', *Journal of Indian Business Research*, Vol. 6, No.-2, July, 2014, pp. 128 - 154. **(Emerald Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'C')**
18. Sen, M., Mukherjee, K., and Pattanayak, J.K. (2011) 'Corporate environmental disclosure practices in India', *Journal of Applied Accounting Research*, Emerald Group Publishing Limited, UK, Vol. 12 Issue: 2, pp.139 - 156. **(Emerald Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'C')**

19. Sen, M., Pattanayak, J.K., and Choubey, B. (2010), 'Designing a course curriculum on environmental accounting - viewpoint of industry practitioners' in the special issue of *Social and Environmental Accountability Journal*, 30(2): September, 2010, pp96-109. **(Taylor & Francis Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC-'B')**
20. Das, N. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2009), 'Analysis of the fundamental factors affecting the market price of shares constituting the Indian index - A case study of SENSEX', *International Journal of Accounting and Finance*, Vol. I, Issue-3, June 2009, pp 323-355. **(Inderscience Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'C')**
21. Das, N., Sen, M. and Pattanayak, J.K. (2008). 'Assessment of Students Perception towards Developing a Course in Environmental Accounting', *International Journal of Accounting and Information Management*, Vol.16, No. 2, 2008, pp.122-139. **(Emerald Publications, Indexed-Scopus, ABDC- 'B')**